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Mr Guy Lyman, Chairman
Apache Tribe of Oklahoma N
PO Box 1330 435 North Park, Fremont Nebraska 68025 O(/
Anadarka, Ok. 73005 9

RE: Request for Project Review—Project 19-EM-001-Ames Dike Repair, Dodge County, Nebraska
Dear Chairman Lyman,

Dodge County and the Ames Dike District are undertaking flood related repairs which are being assisted
with funding from Community Development Block Grant Emergent Threat program funds. The purpose
of the project is to repair an approximate 1,000-foot levee breech which occurred on March 16, 2016
during the Platte River flood event. The proposed repair action is the reconstruction of the damaged
levee to restore the flood risk reduction previously provided by the Ames Dike.

The scope of project activities will include Easement Acquisition of an estimated 5 acres to allow for
levee design improvements to control seepage. The Flood Control repairs will include in-line repairs to
restore the levee to pre-disaster conditions including placement of underwater fill and confining
material primarily consisting of riprap and geotextile material. Random fill will be obtained from the
removal of a temporary diversion dike constructed in June 2019 and from sand deposited on the surface

of an adjacent farmland by the floodwaters. There will not be any excavation beyond previous ground
level on the project site. Cohesive fill materials (clay) will be obtained from an approved existing sand
and gravel operation in Fremont. Attached is a project description and map.

Please send your response within 30 days of the date of this notice to Northeast Nebraska Economic
Development District (NENEDD), 111 South 1% Street, Norfolk, Ne 68701, acting of behalf of Dodge
County. If a response is not received within 30 days of this notice we will assume you have no concerns
regarding the flood control repair project for the Ames Dike in Dodge County Nebraska and we will
proceed forward with the project.

Please contact NENEDD's office at 402-379-1150 extension 102 if you need additional information.

Sincerely, de

Bob Missel, Chairman BDb Missel

Lon Strand, Vice-Chairman Chairman

David W. Saalfeld Dodge County Board of Supervisors
Doug Backens
Bob Bendig

Dan M. Weddle
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Mr Calvin Harlan, THPO Fm}w |
Omaha Tribe of Nebraska ais N b "y 680.25
PO Box 368 orth Park, Fremont Nebraska

Macy, NE 68039
RE: Request for Project Review—Project 19-EM-001-Ames Dike Repair, Dodge County, Nebraska
Dear Mr Harlan,

Dodge County and the Ames Dike District are undertaking flood related repairs which are being assisted
with funding from Community Development Block Grant Emergent Threat program funds. The purpdse
of the project is to repair an approximate 1,000-foot levee breech which occurred on March 16, 2016
during the Platte River flood event. The proposed repair action is the reconstruction of the damaged
levee to restore the flood risk reduction previously provided by the Ames Dike.

The scope of project activities will include Easement Acquisition of an estimated 5 acres to allow for
levee design improvements to control seepage. The Flood Control repairs will include in-line repairs to
restore the levee to pre-disaster conditions including placement of underwater fill and confining
material primarily consisting of riprap and geotextile material. Random fill will be obtained from the
removal of a temporary diversion dike constructed in June 2019 and from sand deposited on the surface

of an adjacent farmland by the floodwaters. There will not be any excavation beyond previous ground
level on the project site. Cohesive fill materials (clay) will be obtained from an approved existing sand
and gravel operation in Fremont. Attached is a project description and map.

Please send your response within 30 days of the date of this notice to Northeast Nebraska Economic
Development District (NENEDD), 111 South 1% Street, Norfolk, Ne 68701, acting of behalf of Dodge
County. If a response is not received within 30 days of this notice we will assume you have no concerns
regarding the flood control repair project for the Ames Dike in Dodge County Nebraska and we will
proceed forward with the project.

Please contact NENEDD’s office at 402-379-1150 extension 102 if you need additional information.

DOnGE COURTY Sincerely,
Bob Missel, Chairman BOb'MISSEI

Lon Strand, Vice-Chairman Chairman

David W. Saalfeld Dodge County Board of Supervisors
Doug Backens

Bob Bendig

Dan M. Weddle =
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Governor Eddie Hamilton :‘*‘*‘5 " THadisnin)
Cheyenne and Arapaho Tribes, Oklgrlgg[ﬂaorth Park, Fremont Nebraska 68025
P. 0. Box 167

Concho, OK 73022

1

RE: Request for Project Review—Project 19-EM-001-Ames Dike Repair, Dodge County, Nebraska
Dear Governor Hamilton,

Dodge County and the Ames Dike District are undertaking flood related repairs which are being assisted
with funding from Community Development Block Grant Emergent Threat program funds. The purpose
of the project is to repair an approximate 1,000-foot levee breech which occurred on March 16, 2016
during the Platte River flood event. The proposed repair action is the reconstruction of the damaged
levee to restore the flood risk reduction previously provided by the Ames Dike.

The scope of project activities will include Easement Acquisition of an estimated 5 acres to allow for
levee design improvements to control seepage. The Flood Control repairs will include in-line repairs to
restore the levee to pre-disaster conditions including placement of underwater fill and confining
material primarily consisting of riprap and geotextile material. Random fill will be obtained from the
removal of a temporary diversion dike constructed in June 2019 and from sand deposited on the surface
of an adjacent farmland by the floodwaters. There will not be any excavation beyond previous ground
level on the project site. Cohesive fill materials (clay) will be obtained from an approved existing sand
and gravel operation in Fremont. Attached is a project description and map.

Please send your response within 30 days of the date of this notice to Northeast Nebraska Economic
Development District (NENEDD), 111 South 1% Street, Norfolk, Ne 68701, acting of behalf of Dodge
County. If a response is not received within 30 days of this notice we will assume you have no concerns
regarding the flood control repair project for the Ames Dike in Dodge County Nebraska and we will
proceed forward with the project.

Please contact NENEDD's office at 402-379-1150 extension 102 if you need additional information.

BOIIGE CO UNTY

Sincerely,

Bob Missel, Chairman Bob Mlsselm_ﬁ

Lon Strand, Vice-Chairman Chairman

David W. Saalfeld Dodge County Board of Supervisors
Doug Backens

Bob Bendig -

Dan M. Weddle =
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Virginia Richey, THPO L’J“‘ el ‘

Cheyenne and Arapaho Tribes, Ok'ﬂ@?‘ﬂ%l -th Park, Fremont Nebraska 68025
100 Red Moon Circle

Concho, OK 73022

RE: Request for Project Review—Project 19-EM-001-Ames Dike Repair, Dodge County, Nebraska
Dear Ms Richey,

Dodge County and the Ames Dike District are undertaking flood related repairs which are being assisted
with funding from Community Development Block Grant Emergent Threat program funds. The purpose
of the project is to repair an approximate 1,000-foot levee breech which occurred on March 16, 2016
during the Platte River flood event. The proposed repair action is the reconstruction of the damaged
levee to restore the flood risk reduction previously provided by the Ames Dike.

The scope of project activities will include Easement Acquisition of an estimated 5 acres to allow for
levee design improvements to control seepage. The Flood Control repairs will include in-line repairs to
restore the levee to pre-disaster conditions including placement of underwater fill and confining
material primarily consisting of riprap and geotextile material. Random fill will be obtained from the
removal of a temporary diversion dike constructed in June 2019 and from sand deposited on the surface
of an adjacent farmland by the floodwaters. There will not be any excavation beyond previous ground
level on the project site. Cohesive fill materials {clay) will be obtained from an approved existing sand
and gravel operation in Fremont. Attached is a project description and map.

Please send your response within 30 days of the date of this notice to Northeast Nebraska Economic
Development District (NENEDD), 111 South 1% Street, Norfolk, Ne 68701, acting of behalf of Dodge
County. If a response is not received within 30 days of this notice we will assume you have no concerns
regarding the flood control repair project for the Ames Dike in Dodge County Nebraska and we will
proceed forward with the project.

Please contact NENEDD’s office at 402-379-1150 extension 102 if you need additional information.

RaoGE cﬂUH‘f‘l

Sincerely,

Bob Missel, Chairman Bob Missel
Lon Strand, Vice-Chairman Chairman

David W. Saalfeld Dodge County Board of Supervisors

Doug Backens
Bob Bendig oy
Dan M. Weddle e
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